
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 03-08-2023 15:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 03-08-2023 15:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Ministry Of Education

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Higher Education

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Indian Institute Of Science Education And Research (iisers)

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Thiruvananthapuram

Total Quantity/कुलकुल  मा ामा ा 8570

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर�

Packaging Tape (Q4) , Transparent Tape (V2) (Q4) , Fluid
Correction Pen (V2) (Q4) , Report Cover (Q4) , Gel Pen (V2)
(Q4) , Paper Clips as per IS 5650 (Q4) , Glue Stick (V2) (Q4) ,
Paper Adhesive, Liquid Gum and Office Paste Type as per IS
2257 (Rev) (Q3) , knife blades (Q4) , Paper weights (Q4) ,
Pen or pencil holders (Q4) , Ball Point Pens as per IS 3705
(Q4) , Black Lead Pencils as per IS 1375 (Rev) (Q4) ,
Permanent Marker Pen (Q4) , Scales (Steel Scale) as per IS
1481 (Q4) , Stapler Pin / Staples (V2) (Q4) , self adhesive
paper note (Q4) , tape dispensers (Q3) , Markers - White
Board (Q4) , inks (Q4)

MSE Exemption for Years of Experience and
Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष)वष)  सेसे  एमएसईएमएसई  छूटछूट No

Startup Exemption for Years of Experience
and Turnover/ अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष)वष)  सेसे  .टाट%अप.टाट%अप  छूटछूट No

Document required from seller/�व/ेता�व/ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द.तावेज़द.तावेज़

Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  1रवस%1रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स3/यस3/य  3कया3कया No

Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  4कार4कार Single Packet Bid

Primary product category Pen or pencil holders

 

Bid Number/बोली /मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2023/B/3732795

Dated/3दनांक : 24-07-2023

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द.तावेज़द.तावेज़
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Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  .प?ीकरण.प?ीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

3 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Evaluation Method/मू=यांकनमू=यांकन  प@ितप@ित Total value wise evaluation

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवCयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आवCयकता No

Splitting/�वभाजन�वभाजन

Bid splitting not applied/बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं 3कया गया.

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआईएमआईआई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसईएमएसई  खर�दखर�द  वर�यतावर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes

1. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

Packaging Tape ( 100 pieces )
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Material Material of film Biaxially oriented polypropylene (BOPP)

Dimension Length of tape on a roll
(meter)

65

Width of tape on a roll (mm) 48

Thickness of film (in
micron)

25

Inner diameter of core(
mm)

75

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 100 15

Transparent Tape (V2) ( 200 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Certification ISI Marked No

Dimension Minimum Tape Width (mm) 24, 36, 48, 72 Or higher

Tape Length (meter) 100, More than 100 Or higher
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/tV4UleLjJCpQPXLkCnhEDARO8lWAgK_-Y_UuAShn35c
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/VyjrMgYhJD7hWUFF9GVQnWZ7iyl3_R1FRQv16AQfL3U


Test Report Details Availability of Test Reports
from Central Govt/State
Govt/NABL/IL AC accredited
Lab covering all the
Declared Parameters as per
IS Specification

No

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 200 15

Fluid Correction Pen (V2) ( 50 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Pen contains correction
fluid

7 ml

Line/pen tip size 0.6 mm

TESTING AND
CERTIFICATION

‘Correction fluid’ is BIS
marked

No

Availability of Test Report
of ‘Correction fluid’ from
Designated AHSP / NABL /
ILAC accredited or Central
Government Lab to prove
the conformity of products
to the specification

No
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/p6tMfBCCGMeXqZFP33e3MjSQB3nJVtgtzXcLk9dSy1A


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 50 15

Report Cover ( 1000 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Type Type Of Folder L-Shape plastic Folder

Size Paper size to which folder is
suitable

A4

colour Colour of folder (Bottom
Side)

Transparent

Colour of folder (Top Side) Transparent

Dimension Thickness of folder (mm) 0.17

Length of folder 305 mm for A4

Width of folder 225 mm for A4

Physical
characteristics

Binding/holding of paper by Without (L-shape)

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 1000 15
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/ZobSbFzE161xO-0oJkvpKTBmw648IK0MV7mS7DZhWOI


Gel Pen (V2) ( 500 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Type of Ink Acid Free

The refill shall write a
continuous line of
(Minimum)

1200 meters

Line width/Tip sizes 0.7

MATERIAL Pen Barrel made of Plastic

Material of Tube (Ink
Container)

Plastic

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 500 15

Paper Clips As Per IS 5650 ( 200 box )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Dimension Shape Streamline

Size (L X W) (mm X mm) Large ( 31mm X 8 mm)
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/1pTqolsOAnYGfo7C7SQfhHy3RL7nNRG3bYd9cFQuORY
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 200 15

Glue Stick (V2) ( 200 set )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Packing No of sticks in a Set Set of 1

Net Content and
Shelf Life

Net content of the stick
(Grams)

8, 15, 25, 35, 40, 50 Or higher

Shelf life (months) 36

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 200 15

Paper Adhesive, Liquid Gum And Office Paste Type As Per IS 2257 (Rev) ( 100 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/o3cBFqH5DvlPvSUNOwgU3K08cVytQFjNb5VhgzaLFqk
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

MATERIAL Type of material Type - B

PACKING Packing size 20 ml

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 100 15

Knife Blades ( 50 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

DIMENSIONAL
PARAMETERS

Type of Cutter Knife Paper cutter knife (Snap off blade)

Material of Body Plastic

Material of Blade Carbon Steel

Length of Blade (in mm) 100.0 (millimeter)

Width of Blade (in mm) 10.0 (millimeter)

Thickness of Blades (in mm) 0.3 (millimeter)

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/cxqnEiKGz_9Ml3TRSzof-mBFO7aGA7hsMi4YG_I6ngU


S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 50 15

Paper Weights ( 20 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Material Material Glass

Weight Weight (approx) (gm) 125

Transparency Transparency Transparent

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 20 15

Pen Or Pencil Holders ( 25 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Material Material of the Body Stainless Steel

Dimension Overall Width 50.0 (millimeter)

Overall Length 50.0 (millimeter)
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Compartments Number of Compartments
(Nos)

10

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 25 15

Ball Point Pens As Per IS 3705 ( 1000 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC (PENS) Technical specification of
ball point pens

Conforming to IS: 3705-1980 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Type of ball points Single refill ball point pens

GENERIC (REFILLS) Technical specification of
ball point pen refills

Conforming to IS: 3707 – 1984 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Colour of ink Black

Refill ball diameters 0.6 mm

Agreed to provide an
advance sample (Yes, for
buyer’s approval before,
the commencement of
supply (Applicable in case
order’s placed against BID
and not applicable in case
of direct buying))

Yes

MATERIAL(PENS) The material used in the
manufacture of ball point
pens

Plastics

CERTIFICATION BIS mark for pens No
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 1000 15

Ball Point Pens As Per IS 3705 ( 1000 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC (PENS) Technical specification of
ball point pens

Conforming to IS: 3705-1980 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Type of ball points Single refill ball point pens

GENERIC (REFILLS) Technical specification of
ball point pen refills

Conforming to IS: 3707 – 1984 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Colour of ink Blue

Refill ball diameters 0.6 mm

Agreed to provide an
advance sample (Yes, for
buyer’s approval before,
the commencement of
supply (Applicable in case
order’s placed against BID
and not applicable in case
of direct buying))

N.A

MATERIAL(PENS) The material used in the
manufacture of ball point
pens

Plastics

CERTIFICATION BIS mark for pens No
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 1000 15

Ball Point Pens As Per IS 3705 ( 1000 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERIC (PENS) Technical specification of
ball point pens

Conforming to IS: 3705-1980 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Type of ball points Single refill ball point pens

GENERIC (REFILLS) Technical specification of
ball point pen refills

Conforming to IS: 3707 – 1984 (Reaffirmed 2020)

Colour of ink Red

Refill ball diameters 0.5 mm

Agreed to provide an
advance sample (Yes, for
buyer’s approval before,
the commencement of
supply (Applicable in case
order’s placed against BID
and not applicable in case
of direct buying))

N.A

MATERIAL(PENS) The material used in the
manufacture of ball point
pens

Plastics

CERTIFICATION BIS mark for pens No

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 1000 15

Black Lead Pencils As Per IS 1375 (Rev) ( 500 packet )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Technical specification of
'BLACK LEAD PENCILS'

BIS specification no. IS 1375:2021 (with latest
amendment)

Type of Pencil General Writing Pencil

Pencil Grades HB

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 500 15

Permanent Marker Pen ( 50 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Type of ink Alcohol based

Ink Colour Blue
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The shape of the marker
/Pen tip

Bullet shape

Line Width 1.0 mm

Heat resistant ink Yes

Agree to provide Advance
sample(s) for buyer’s
approval before
commencement of supply
(Applicable in case of
orders placed against bid
and not applicable in case
of Direct Buying)

Yes

MATERIAL Marker /Pen body made of Plastic

Writing Tip made up of Hard acrylic Tip

MARKING AND
PACKING

Marking on the Marker /Pen
(Barrel/Cap)

Manufacturer Name or initials or registered trademark
etc.

Packing of each Marker
/Pen

Cardboard Box

TESTING AND
CERTIFICATION

Availability of Test Report
from Designated AHSP /
NABL / ILAC accredited or
Central Government Lab to
prove the conformity of
products to the
specification

No

Test reports to be furnished
to the buyer on demand, if
claimed to be available

Not Applicable

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 50 15

Permanent Marker Pen ( 50 pieces )
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Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Type of ink Alcohol based

Ink Colour Red

The shape of the marker
/Pen tip

Bullet shape

Line Width 1.0 mm

Heat resistant ink Yes

Agree to provide Advance
sample(s) for buyer’s
approval before
commencement of supply
(Applicable in case of
orders placed against bid
and not applicable in case
of Direct Buying)

Yes

MATERIAL Marker /Pen body made of Plastic

Writing Tip made up of Hard acrylic Tip

MARKING AND
PACKING

Marking on the Marker /Pen
(Barrel/Cap)

Manufacturer Name or initials or registered trademark
etc.

Packing of each Marker
/Pen

Cardboard Box

TESTING AND
CERTIFICATION

Availability of Test Report
from Designated AHSP /
NABL / ILAC accredited or
Central Government Lab to
prove the conformity of
products to the
specification

No

Test reports to be furnished
to the buyer on demand, if
claimed to be available

Not Applicable

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 50 15

Scales (Steel Scale) As Per IS 1481 ( 50 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Size Nominal Size (cm) 30

Material and Type Type of Steel Scale
(Graduation on both edges)

BB

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 50 15

Stapler Pin / Staples (V2) ( 1000 box )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Size number 10/4

FINISH Coating on Stapler
pin/Staples

Tinned coating
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 1000 15

Stapler Pin / Staples (V2) ( 250 box )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

GENERAL
REQUIREMENT

Size number 24/6

FINISH Coating on Stapler
pin/Staples

Galvanized coating

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 250 15

Self Adhesive Paper Note ( 200 packet )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Size and Grammage Size of Note Pad (L X W)
(mm X mm)

50 X 75

GSM of Paper 75, 80 Or higher

Packing Number of Sheets in a Pack
(Nos)

100

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 200 15

Tape Dispensers ( 25 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Dimension Of Tape Outer Diameter of the
Tapes that can be loaded on
to the dispenser (mm)

50

Diameter of the Core of the
tape suitable for (mm)

25

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 25 15

Markers - White Board ( 250 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Type Type of Ink used in Markers Dry safe

General Properties Refilling No

Pocket Clip Yes

Cap Mounted Magnet and
Eraser

No

Number of Markers in a
pack (Nos)

4

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 250 15

Markers - White Board ( 250 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Type Type of Ink used in Markers Dry safe

General Properties Refilling No

Pocket Clip Yes

Cap Mounted Magnet and
Eraser

Yes

Number of Markers in a
pack (Nos)

4.0

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 250 15

Markers - White Board ( 250 pieces )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Type Type of Ink used in Markers Water based

General Properties Refilling Yes

Pocket Clip No

Cap Mounted Magnet and
Eraser

No

Number of Markers in a
pack (Nos)

4
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Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 250 15

Inks ( 25 bottle )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Classification and
Material

Classification of Ink Whiteboard Marker Ink

Base Material Alcohol-based Ink

Quantity Pack of 1

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 25 15

Inks ( 25 bottle )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार
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Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Classification and
Material

Classification of Ink Whiteboard Marker Ink

Base Material Alcohol-based Ink

Quantity Pack of 1

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा

S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 25 15

Self Adhesive Paper Note ( 200 packet )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�?याँ�विश�?याँ  

* As per GeM Category Specification/जेम केटेगर� �विश�? के अनुसार

Specification
Specification Name/�विश�?�विश�?  काका

नामनाम
Bid Requirement/�बड�बड  केके  िलएिलए  आवCयकआवCयक  (Allowed

Values)/अनुमतअनुमत  मू=यमू=य

Size and Grammage Size of Note Pad (L X W)
(mm X mm)

75 X 75

GSM of Paper 80 Or higher

Packing Number of Sheets in a Pack
(Nos)

100

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  and/ तथातथा Quantity/मा ामा ा
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S.No.//./.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//1रपो3टFग1रपो3टFग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता Quantity/मा ामा ा Delivery Days/3डलीवर�3डलीवर� केके
3दन3दन

1 Darli K.G. 695551,Maruthamala.P.O,
Vithura 200 15

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions//ेता/ेता  IाराIारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शतKशतK

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.

2. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

Disclaimer/अ.वीकरणअ.वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. Any clause(s) incorporated by the Buyer regarding following shall be treated as
null and void and would not be considered as part of bid:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process.
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
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is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाLय शत) के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाLय शत) के खंड 26 के संदभ% मN भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 4ितबंध के संबंध मN भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मN �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सQम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मN भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 3कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तVकाल समाW करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/धLयवादधLयवाद---
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